
POL00300593 
POL00300593 

From: Jarnail A Singh[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=JARNAI L.A.SI NGH6CEADABD-67E9-4ECA-94F2-
005716658847] 

Sent: Mon 11/11/2013 12:28:03 PM (UTC) 

To: Rodric William{ 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

GRo 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Cc: Hugh Flemington; GRO 
Subject: RE: Meeting with Fujitsu re:New Expert 

Rodric 
Just to let you know Imperial college London has been asked to provide guide as to their estimate cost for work on the 
Horizon. They will provide this in two stages 
1.Costs of looking at what work is involved in what they need to do. 
2.Costs of what work they need to do. 
I will share the costs with you once received. 
Jarnail. 

Jarnail Singh I Criminal Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

Postline' O RO i GRO ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 
Mobex

GRO 

Post Office stories 

f pcs+ cfficenevs ....~.....~................ 

From: Rodric Williams 
Sent: 29 October 2013 10:47 
To: Jarnail A Singh 
Subject: FW: Meeting with Fujitsu re:New Expert 

fyi 

------------------------------------------------
From: Simon Clarke GRO ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Sent: 27 October 2013 20:38 
To: Rodric Williams 
Cc: martin smith 
Subject: RE: Meeting with Fujitsu re:New Expert 

Rodric, 
Any day that week is good for both me and Martin, 
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Simon Clarke 
simon.clark G RO 
si:mon.c_ _la_r_k_ d. ._._._.:.:
Direct G RO 

From: Rodric Williams , ._ GRO 
Sent: 27 October 2013 15:36
To: martin smith; Simon Clarke; Jarnail A Singh 
Subject: Meeting with Fujitsu re:New Expert 

All, 

Fujitsu are happy to meet with us during the week commencing 4 November to discuss how it can work with Post 
Office Limited to achieve the aims set out in the Draft Scope CK has prepared, including whether Professor Jeffrey 
Kramer and Dr. Naranker Dulay from ICUs Department of Computing at Imperial College London are suitable to 
provide the expert services within the scope. 

Can you please let me know your availability for a meeting during that week, how long you think it will take (I have a 
guestimate of two hours?), and whether you think we will need someone from POL's information systems team to 
attend. We can then look to finalise the arrangements and circulate an agenda. 

Kind regards, Rodric 

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

Post►ine: L G RO 
GRO 

-.... -... -..._._. G RO.-.-.-.-.... -... -...-
C)

(a~postofficenews 

********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
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recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views 
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 


